Building Inspections - Permit application - Cate Street Capital, 27 Pearl Street

From: "Pfat" <patrick@neokraft.com>

To: "Portland Permitting" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/30/2013 3:21 PM

Subject: Permit application - Cate Street Capital, 27 Pearl Street

CC: "Rob Mainville" <rob@neokraft.com>

Attachments: ZONING MAP_Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; ELECTRICAL
APPLICATION_10F2_Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; ELECTRICAL
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APPLICATION 20F2 Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; ELEVATION 10F1 Cate
Street Capital 17521.pdf; INSURANCE FORM_Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf;

LANDLORD APPROVAL Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; MOUNTING

DETAIL 10F1_Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; PROPERTY CARD Cate Street
Capital 17521.pdf; SHOP DRAWING 10F1_Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; SIGN

APPLICATION_10F2_Cate Street Cap1tal_l752l .pdf; SIGN

APPLICATION 20F2 Cate Street Capital 17521.pdf; TRANSMITTAL Cate Street

Capital 17521.pdf

Hi Brad,

Please find enclosed (12) PDF files for the sign & electrical permit applications for Cate Street

Capital #17521.

Thank you,

Patrick Bolduc
Permitting
patrick@neokraft.com
Neokraft Signs
800.339.2258
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